

FW: Draft Note for Discussion

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 30 Sep 2016 09:10:44 -0400
Attachments: Correction of Error (AB 2016-09-20).docx (23.14 kB)

From: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Sent: September-29-16 5:14 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: Draft Note for Discussion
Importance: High

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: September-20-16 9:18 PM
To: Patel, Bharat (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: Draft Note for Discussion
Importance: High

Please review. N

From: Audelyn Budihardjo [<mailto:Audelyn.Budihardjo@auditor.on.ca>]
Sent: September-20-16 8:35 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Bill Pelow; David Catarino
Subject: Draft Note for Discussion

Hi Nadine,

See attached for a draft note that was discussed earlier today. Please review and we can connect tomorrow on this.

Thanks,
Audelyn



Office of the Auditor General of Ontario
Bureau du vérificateur général de l'Ontario

Audelyn Budihardjo, CPA, CA, MMPA
20 Dundas Street West | Suite 1530 | Toronto ON M5G 2C2
☎ : 416-327-3976 | ✉ : Audelyn.Budihardjo@auditor.on.ca

-- This email (including attachments) may contain confidential, personal, legally-privileged, copyrighted information, or information exempt from disclosure under The Auditor General Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. A.35. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient and delete

this email from your system and do not use, distribute (forward), copy, or disclose its contents.